
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL  

Date:  November 6, 2023 

To:  Mr. Andy Barrett 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award  
 

 
I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of 
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify 
the Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, November 13, 2023, we will present to the 
Board of Education the following students. 
 
A. National Merit Commended: 

Lilly Coats, Caroline Madden, Zachary Pohlman, Vasilisa Pozdeyev, Charles Winterhalter 
 
These students have been named National Merit Commended students by the National Merit 
Scholarship Program. Commended students placed among the top five percent of more than 
1.3 million students who entered the 2024 competition by taking the PSAT.   

 
B. Girls Cross County:  

Sofia Borter 
 
Sofia Borter competed at the IHSA State Cross Country Meet at Detweiller Park in Peoria, IL 
on November 4, 2023.  The girls’ cross-country team is coached by Beth Morrison. 
 

Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva 
District #304.  Thank you for this opportunity. 


